
From: Jess Gould <Jess@heartwoodevents.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:15 
To: Adkins, Carla <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Proposed conditions 

  
Hi Carla 
 
We agree to all these proposed conditions. 
 
Many thanks 
Jess 
 
 
On Tue, 22 Oct 2024 at 09:35, Carla Adkins <carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk> wrote: 

Good Morning Jess, 

I hope you are well. 

Brett Warren, Principal Environmental Health Officer for Wiltshire Council has proposed the 
following conditions to be added to your licence if granted: 

 

I have re considered this application in light of new information. I have spoken to the applicant and 
read an example event management plan and this has reassured me that the risk of there being a 
public nuisance is low. I consider that any noise impacts from the event can be managed with the 
following conditions: 

 1. The frequency of events involving regulated entertainment shall be limited to: 

 a) a maximum of 5 separate events per year with a gap of at least 1 calendar month between each 
event  

b) a maximum of 10 event days per year 

 2 . A Noise Management Plan (NMP) shall be submitted to the licensing authority at least 4 months 
prior to the first event involving regulated entertainment. The NMP shall set out the practical steps 
on how noise will be managed at events including : 

 a. A map showing location of external noise monitoring positions located at nearby noise sensitive 
dwellings 

b. Details of sound propagation testing arrangements prior to the event start 

c. The background noise level (expressed as a LA90) and maximum music noise level not to be 
exceeded during an event (expressed as an LAeq) at each monitoring position  

d. Details on noise monitoring arrangements during an event including the qualification of the person 
undertaking the monitoring and procedures to be followed in the event of a breach of the music noise 
level at a monitoring position 
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e. Communications to local residents and inclusion of a noise 'hotline' to allow residents to contact 
the event organiser should they need to make a complaint during the event 

f. Compliant handing procedure 

  

3. A post event noise report shall be submitted by the applicant within 4 weeks of any request by the 
Licensing Authority. The report shall detail: 1) all monitoring data at monitoring positions during the 
event 2)confirmation on whether noise based licensing conditions were complied with 3) any noise 
complaints received from residents and details of corrective actions taken. 

  

Brett Warren MSc CEnvH 

Principal Environmental Health Officer 

 

Please can you confirm prior to the end of consultation (25 October 2024) whether or not you agree 
to the proposed conditions being added to any licence that may be granted. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Carla  

 

Carla Adkins 

Public Protection Officer (Licensing)  
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